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FOR 

REMOVAL OF SUPERFERRY RAMP 
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JOB S70160 

December 21, 2023 

The following is provided for information. 

A. RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI/QUESTIONS)

The attached Response to Request for Information is provided for information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in 

the space provided therefore on page P-4 of the PROPOSAL. 

_____________________________ 

for NIKO G. SALVADOR
Harbors Engineering Program Manager

Wade Takamoto

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAwv56NPbIjidJJhpn5Xh58lFZojGw8Rp8


Questions for solicitation: B24001092 S70160 - Removal of Superferry Ramp, 

Nawiliwili Harbor 

12/20/2023 
 

1. Is there going to be an on-site pre-bid meeting? 
 
Response:  There are no scheduled guided site visits for subject project, however, bidders may visit 
the job site on their own.  Bidders interested in a site visit should send an email with a proposed site 
visit time and date, the construction company name, a list of the visitors and the contact information 
for the group to Gregg Hirokawa at gregg.hirokawa@hawaii.gov.  All visitors will need a picture ID and 
a TWIC card.  
 
2. What is that long structure alongside the ramp?  Is that present on the other side?  Is this to be 
demolished also? 
 
Response:  The smaller ramps adjacent to the Superferry ramp are not to be demolished and are not 
included in the project scope. 
 
3. Solicitation on this website says 90 days to perform work, but the attached proposal says 120 days. 
Please confirm total contract days. 
 
Response:  Contract Start and End Dates shown in the HIePRO solicitation are estimates.  The exact 
dates shall be provided by written notice from the Harbors Division Construction Engineer.  The actual 
Contract Time shall be as noted in Proposal page P-1 of the project Specifications.  
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